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ANNEX 4


Public 



From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           23 January 2024 12:19
To:                                               OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc:                                               Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons; Chamber Decisions Communica�on; Associate Legal

Officer-Court Officer
Subject:                                     Shortening of deadline for responses to ICC-01/14-01/21-673 and ICC-01/14-01/21-674
 
Dear Par�es and par�cipants,
 
The Chamber has taken note of the Prosecu�on’s requests pursuant to rule 68(3) (ICC-01/14-01/21-673) and (ICC-
01/14-01/21-674)
 
In light of P-2241 and P-1289’s upcoming tes�mony, the Chamber, pursuant to regula�on 35 of the Regula�ons of the
Court, shortens the deadline for responses to ICC-01/14-01/21-673 to no later than 4pm on Thursday 25 January 2024
and to ICC-01/14-01/21-674 to no later than 4pm on Friday 26 January 2024.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
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